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Dorothy Menasco 
-~ .. . -~ ~ ~~ 

From: Rosanne Gervasi 
Sent: 

To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: RE: Docket 050281 or 080000 

Monday, July 07, 2008 1 :32 PM 

yes, thanks. 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Monday, July 07, 2008 10:40 AM 
To: Rosanne Gervasi 
Subject: RE: Docket 050281 or 080000 

Thank you for the info regarding thcsc filings. For clarification/contir~~iation, would you likc inc to iiio'cc DN 05055- 
08 (filed 6/13/08) from the undockctcd matters to Docket OS028 I '? DN 05790-08 (filed 7/3;08), and which triggcrcd 
the question below, was entered into Docket 050281. 

From: Rosanne Gervasi 
Sent: Thursday, M y  03, 2008 5:08 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: RE: Docket 050281 or 080000 

Dorothy, the consumption report letters should be filed in the  docket. The company was ordered in DN 
050281 to  submit these consuniption reports for a period of 2 years. They'll continue to  file them through 
2008. The quarterly reports don't need to be filed, but should go to ECR. Thanks! 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Thursday, July 03, 2008 4:46 PM 
To: Rosanne Gervasi 
Subject Docket 050281 or 080000 

Hi Kosanne, 

Wc have received a WAW consuinption report for 6108, and quarterly rcpoi-t for 4108 through 6/08, as rcquircd by 
Order PSC-06-0170A-PAA-WS, from Plantation Bay/Friedman. The lettcr references Docket 050281 and I sec othcr 
letters like it in that docket. However. I recently found one in  the undocketed matters (DN 05055-08). Would you like 
me to move DN 05055-08 from undocketed matters and put it in closed Docket 050281 or should they all be placed in 
tlic tindocketed matters? Thank you for your help! 

Dorothy 
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